# APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

# CANADIAN MILITIA

# 1916

## HEADQUARTERS.

6th January, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

## CONTENTS.

General Order 3.			PAGE
	Divisions	 	5
	Permanent Force	 	3
	Cavalry		9
	Artillery		
	Canadian Engineers		
	Canadian Officers Training Corps		6
	Infantry		6
	Canadian Army Service Corps.		13
	Army Medical Services		14
	Canadian Army Dental Corps		15
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps		15
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors		15
	Memoranda		
90875—1	Confirmation of Rank		

# Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from The Canada Gazette of Saturday. the January 29, 1916.

# APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS,

OTTAWA, 6th January, 1916.

Divisions.

2nd Division, 6th Infantry Brigade.—Lieutenant-Colonel J. C. Mason, D.S.O., 10th Regiment (Royal Grenadiers), vacates the appointment of Brigade January Major. 22nd December, 1915.

PERMANENT FORCE.

CANADIAN ARMY PAY CORPS.—To be Colonel and to remain seconded: Lieutenant-Colonel W. R. Ward. 1st September, 1915.

CAVALRY.

1st Hussars.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William John Clegg, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

Charles Courtwright Irwin, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander Reid Granger, gentleman. 11th December, 1915.

Angus Gillis Macaulay, gentleman. 23rd December, 1915.

16TH LIGHT HORSE.—Lieutenant (temporary Major) D. W. V. Coleman is transferred to the Reserve of Officers. 30th December, 1915.

19TH ALBERTA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Robert Branks More, Albert Niven Parker Service, gentlemen. 11th December, 1915.

Charles Ernest Morrow, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

90875 - 2

## Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 3 continued.

Harold Moore, gentleman. 18th December, 1915. Charles Francis Otis Bishopric, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

Samuel Fleming Patterson, gentleman 22nd December, 1915.

January 1916.

- 21st Alberta Hussars.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Nelson Spencer, gentleman. 26th November, 1915.
- 22ND SASKATCHEWAN LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Gibson Donovan, gentleman. 10th December, 1915. Charles Pellham Thursby, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.
- 30TH REGIMENT—(BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE). To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Hugh Holbech, gentleman. 5th December, 1915. Stephen Freeman, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Harold Francis Beattie, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

35TH CENTRAL ALBERTA HORSE.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) P. A. Miquelon is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Bain, gentleman. 3rd November, 1915.

Squadron Quartermaster-Sergeant John Morrison Peterkin. 1st December, 1915.

John Percy Cuninghame, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

#### ARTILLERY.

## Canadian Field Artillery.

- 2ND BRIGADE.—9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Goodwin Gibson (Junior), gentleman. 5th November, 1915.
- 8TH BRIGADE.—2ND (OTTAWA) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Arthur Hamilton Garland, gentleman. 18th December, 1915. Russell Marshall Smith, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

23RD BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Gordon Glenwood Cameron. 24th December, 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

5

9TH BRIGADE. - 5TH (KINGSTON) BATTERY. - To be G.O. 3 provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant continued. John Bacon Wilkinson. 21st December, 1915. Walter Andrew Bell, gentleman. 30th December, 1916.

34TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Robert Kenneth Cumming. gentleman, 20th December, 1915.

10th Brigade—14th (Midland) Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harry Baldwin Kennedy, gentleman. 19th December, 1915.

11TH BRIGADE-29TH BATTERY.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Herbert Melvin, gentleman. 7th December, 1915.

14TH BRIGADE—13TH (WINNIPEG) BATTERY. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Louis Joseph Hugh Redmond, gentleman. 10th December,

38TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Claydon, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

# Canadian Garrison Artillery.

5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sidney Colgate, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

#### CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Percy Alexander Carson, gentleman. 23rd November, 1915.

Thomas Mortimer Montague, gentleman. 26th November, 1915.

Ormond Montgomery Stitt, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

George Paxton Napier, gentleman. 22nd December,

Charles Eric West, gentleman. 27th December. 1915.

5TH FIELD COMPANY.—To be Major: Captain (temporary Major) W. P. Wilgar. 1st November, 1915.

To be provisional Captain: Provisional Lieutenant D. S. Ellis (to remain seconded). 1st November 1915.

 $90876 - 2\frac{1}{5}$ 

# Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 3 continued.

January 1916.

To be Captain: Lieutenant E. W. Henderson. from the Telegraph Detachment, vice provisional Captain D. S. Ellis, seconded. 1st November 1915. CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

McGill University Contingent.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Watt, gentleman. 21st December 1915.

KING'S COLLEGE CONTINGENT.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. F. E. Forbes is permitted to retire. 29th October 1915.

#### INFANTRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. B. Carling is transferred to the Canadian Army Service Corps. 27th December 1915.

6TH REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN RIFLES).—Lieutenant (supernumerary) S. A. H. Trumpler is seconded. 12th November 1915.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) R. B. Cameron, F. W. Dalton, R. W. Ford are absorbed into the estab-

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alfred Edward Genower, Walter Roy Dockrill, David Alexander McDonald, gentlemen. 23rd De-

Arthur Weldon Harvey, Bernard Salmon, gentlemen. 24th December 1915.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Arthur George Ashby,

gentleman. 12th December 1915.

Lionel Robert Shoebottom, gentleman. 20th December 1915.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS).—Lieutenant-Colonel J. C. Mason, D.S.O., reverts to regimental duty from the seconded list. 22nd December 1915.

11TH REGIMENT (IRISH FUSILIERS OF CANADA.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Erle Henry Henderson, gentleman. 1st December 1915. William Fraser Tytler Stewart, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

William Henry Douglas Ladner, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. H. Burland is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 30th December, 1915.

## Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

14TH REGIMENT (THE PRINCESS OF WALES' OWN G.O. 3 RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernum- continued. erary): Frank Leslie White, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

January

15TH REGIMENT (ARGYLL LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Preston Allen, gentleman. 11th December, 1915.

Charles Gerald Conger, gentleman. 22nd Decem-

Herbert Lionel Polson, gentleman, 23rd Decem-

David Lewis Plumton, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

16TH PRINCE EDWARD REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Wilfred Ernest Scott. gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

Charles Henry Marvin, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

22ND REGIMENT (THE OXFORD RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Grover Cameron Langford, gentleman, 9th January, 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Leslie Irwin, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

George Grant McKeough, gentleman. 2nd January, 1916.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY) .--To be Lieutenant-Colonel and to command the regiment : Major J. H. McKay, vice Lieutenant-Colonel B. Robson, who is seconded. 1st December, 1915.

27th Lambton Regiment (St. Clair Borderers) .-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Masson Pardee, gentleman. 29th November, 1915.

30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES).—To be Major: Captain (temporary Major) J. S. Taylor who vacates the appointment of Adjutant. 15th October.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Alexander McKinnon, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

Edwin Cecil Spragge, gentleman. 21st December. 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued

G.O. 3 32ND BRUCE REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Allan Peter Todd, Malcontinued. colm Edward James Stalker, gentlemen. 23rd January December, 1915. 1916.

Harry Osbert Bell, Wilfrid Laurier McKay,

Ambert Hastie Veitch, gentlemen. 24th December, 1915.

33RD HURON REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Dalton LeRoy Reid, Chester Arthur Thompson, Stewart Alexander Scott, gentlemen. 14th December, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Macdonald Scott, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOE FORESTERS). — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Archibald Doyle Higgs, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Harold Barton, Lorne Gordon Campbell, gentlemen. 14th December, 1915. Ernest John Laidlaw,

St. Clair McEvenue, gentlemen. 16th December, 1915.

39TH REGIMENT (NORFOLK RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Ira Miller. 15th December, 1915.

40th Northumberland Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alexander Brown Pyper, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edwin

Howell, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

George Bruce MacQuarrie, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Alexander Watson Baird, Murray Grant Gunn,

Harry Russell Marshall, gentlemen. 28th December, 1915.

41ST REGIMENT (BROCKVILLE RIFLES). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) Alonzo Nathan Clark. 15th September 1915.

Lloyd James Scott, gentleman. 23rd December,

Charles Edgar Lafayette Babcock, gentleman. 27th December 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

44TH LINCOLN AND WELLAND REGIMENT.—To be pro- G.O. 3 visional Lieuter ant (supernumerary): William Hen- continued. ry, gentleman. 10th December 1915.

46TH DURHAM REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieuten- 1916. ants (supernumerary): John James Guernsey Mc-Clellan, gentleman. 15th December 1915.

Ernest Daniel Rowe, gentleman. 16th December,

George Lovell Edmunds, gentleman. 24th December 1915.

47TH FRONTENAC REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Shibley Stewart, gentleman. 18th December 1915.

William Burton, gentleman. 22nd December,

49TH REGIMENT (HASTINGS RIFLES).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Edward Wright, gentleman. 28th December 1915.

51st Regiment (Soo Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Phillip Edward Mc-Mullin, gentleman. 30th December 1915.

52ND REGIMENT (PRINCE ALBERT VOLUNTEERS).-Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. S. Holmes is transferred to the Canadian Army Dental Corps. 8th November 1915.

55TH REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Dawson Alexander McDonald, gentleman. 8th December 1915.

Moorsom Theophelus Trotter, gentleman. 17th

December 1915.

57TH REGIMENT (PETERBOROUGH RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Angus Richardson, gentleman. 1st January 1916. William Wallace Armstrong, gentleman. 3rd January 1916.

59TH STORMONT AND GLENGARRY REGIMENT .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Malcolm Andrew Robertson, Hubert Orr McDonald, gentlemen. 20th December, 1915.

62ND REGIMENT (St. JOHN FUSILIERS).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) R. H. L. Skinner is transferred to No. 7 Company Canadian Army Service Corps. 4th October, 1915. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Ernest Audley March, gentleman. 15th Novem-

ber, 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 3 continued. Guy Launceston Short, gentleman, 10th Decem-

William Campbell McQuade, gentleman. 20th

January December, 1915. 1916.

Stephen Phillip Gerow, gentleman. 22nd Decem-

James Willard Upham Dickson, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Malcolm Mc-Leod, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

65TH CARABINIERS (MONT-ROYAL).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): René Laurin, gentleman. 8th December, 1915.

66TH REGIMENT (PRINCESS LOUISE FUSILIERS).— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Lawrence Miller, Alexander Alston Miller (Junior), gentlemen. 1st January, 1916.

67TH REGIMENT (CARLETON LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Allan McDougall, gentleman. 2nd November, 1915.

68TH REGIMENT (EARL GREY'S OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ezra Charles LaTruce, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

69TH ANNAPOLIS REGIMENT.—Lieutenants G. Spidle. T. H. Spinney and Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. J. McGrath are permitted to resign their commissions. 23rd December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Charles Reid, gentleman. 16th December.

Austin Rodney Banks, gentleman. 1st January.

71st York Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Russell Roderick Rutherford McLean, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

72ND REGIMENT (SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CAN-ADA).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) R. T. Stewart is permitted to retire. 24th December,

73RD NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provision-. al Lieutenants (supernumerary): Stewart Smith Mc-Lean, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

Francis John Lawlor, gentleman. 11th December, 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

75TH LUNENBURG REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieu- G.O. 3 tenants (supernumerary): Fred William Smith, continued. gentleman. 14th December, 1915. January Edward Harlow Harris. 1916.

Carroll Lovett Manning, gentlemen. 22nd December, 1915.

76TH COLCHESTER AND HANTS BIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Howard Charles Dawson, gentleman. 15th December, 1915. Robert Brindle Farrell, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT.—Provisional Lieutenant G. E. Nash, and Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) M. H. Stephens are seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 31st December,

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lloyd Elsley, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.

Charles Whitlaw Heming, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Thomas Merton Smith, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

81st Hants Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Peter McCulloch Fielding, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.

Raymond Watson Dill, gentleman. 15th Decem-

St. George Charles Payzant, gentleman. 16th December, 1915. 82nd (Abegweit Light Infantry).—To be provisional

Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Alfred Mc-Laren, Douglas Adamson Sutherland, gentlemen. 23rd December, 1915.

90TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Frederick Varlow, Mark Ferris Wardhaugh, gentlemen. 1st November, 1915.

94TH VICTORIA REGIMENT (ARGYLL HIGHLANDERS).— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sholto Douglas Morrison, gentleman. 30th November, 1915.

98TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Timothy Dwight Ruggles, gentleman. 8th November, 1915.

Hugh Ansley Tibbetts, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

# Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 3 100TH WINNIPEG GRENADIERS.—To be Paymaster continued. with the honorary rank of Captain: Elisha Fred erick Hutchings, Esquire. 1st November, 1915.

January 1916. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Jan Loderwijk Waller, gentleman. 2nd December,

William Henry McManus, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.

Ross Rutherford Millar, gentleman. 13th December, 1915.

Arthur Wellesley Wilcox, Arthur Maurice Pearson,

Noel Jean Vadeboncoeur, gentlemen. 14th December, 1915.

Donald McIvor Ross, gentleman. 15th December,

Rusall Alan Bauslaugh, Walter Douglass Tod,

John Alexander McPherson, gentlemen. 16th December, 1915.

Clarence Wilfred Jackson, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

Peter Gordon MacTavish,

John Albert Ball,

Douglas William Watson Revie, geutlemen. 20th December, 1915.

Joseph Henry Cotter.

Hector Fraser Dougall, gentlemen. 21st December, 1915.

John Wallis Sherwin, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Edward White, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

Thomas Norman Ramsey, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

James Henry Nursey, James Jessop Glenister,

Cecil Clare Reginald Biederman,

Thomas Emsley Garside, gentlemen. 22nd December, 1915.

102nd Regiment (Rocky Mountain Rangers).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frederick Duncan Campbell, gentleman. 10th December, 1915

## Canadian Army Service Corps.

103RD REGIMENT (CALGARY RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant continued.

Myles Earle Merkley. 22nd December, 1915.

January
104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINSTER FUSILIERS OF CAN-1916.

104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINSTER FUSILIERS OF CANADA).—To be provisional Lieutenauts (supernumerary): Arthur Francis Peers, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

Charles Wellesley Whittaker, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY).—
To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
George Farquhar, Harold Arthur Newman, gentlemen. 6th December, 1915.

George Nathaniel Tracy, Harry Elmer Brandon, Addison Clair Clendening, John Hughes Bennett Smith, Harold Eustace Johnston,

Arthur Paterson Ross,

Charles Norman Fitzgerald Jeffery (Junior), gentlemen. 8th December, 1915.

Charles Henry Mansur, William Molloy,

Joseph Wilson,

Marshall Spurgeon McLean, gentlemen. 15th December, 1915.

William Elward Oakes, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

107th East Kootenay Regiment.—Provisional Captain F. Richardson is permitted to retire. 16th December, 1915.

To be Lieutenant: Ashley Cooper, gentleman 1st November 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Colin Esdaile Richardson, gentleman. 24th November, 1915.

109TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Robert Huntingdon Kelly, gentleman. 14th December 1915.

#### CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

To be Captain (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. B. Carling, from the Governor General's Foot Guards. 27th December 1915.

January

1916.

## Army Medical Services.

G.O. 3 continued.

1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ernest William Clarke, gentleman. 20th September 1915.

William Duncan Whitehead, gentleman. 28th October 1915.

Elbert Newsom Soper, gentleman. 1st December

To be Honorary Lieutenant: Victor Roe Stephenson, gentleman. 28th December 1915.

No. 2 Company.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. S. Stewart is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary); Adam Henry Macabe, gentleman. 27th December 1915.

No. 7 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) R. H. L. Skinner from the 62nd Regiment (St. John Fusiliers). 4th October 1915.

No. 12 Company.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) L. L. Matchett is transferred to the Canadian Army Dental Corps. 4th November 1915.

No. 21 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Chellis Nyles Galer. 5th November 1915.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains: Lieutenant F. J. Buller. 12th December 1914.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) B. H. Champion. 26th October, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Jabez Henry Elliott, gentleman. 23rd April, 1915.

Jrvin Offero Fryer, gentleman. 17th June, 1915. Edward Spence, gentleman. 27th October, 1915. Clive Augustus Staples, gentleman. 15th Novem-

Chester Charles Richardson,

Archibald McCausland, gentlemen. 3rd December, 1915.

David Alexander Clark,

John Douglas Chisholm, gentlemen. 4th December, 1915.

Archibald Albert Metcalfe, gentleman. 10th December, 1915.

# Canadian Army Dental Corps-Memoranda.

15

James Albert Moran Hemmeon, gentleman. 14th G.O. 3 December, 1915.

Donald Campbell Malcolm, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

To be Quartermaster with the honorary rank of Lieutenant:

Alan Jeffryes Muckleston, gentleman. 15th December, 1915.

Nursing Sister M. K. Wilson is permitted to retire. 3rd January, 1916.
To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary):

Morna Duckett Brunton. 4th December, 1915. Madelon McLaren. 17th December, 1915.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Captain: Lieutenant (supernumerary) (temporary Captain) G. G. Hume. 1st July, 1915.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) L. L. Matchett, from No. 12 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps. 4th November, 1915.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. S. Holmes from the 52nd Regiment (Prince Albert Volunteers).

Harold Chester Jeffrey, John Alexander Stewart, gentlemen. 8th November, 1915.

George Albert Munroe, gentleman. 15th November,

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Edward Hanna, gentleman. 13th December, 1915. Raymond Sylvester Paquette, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

William Frazer Rutledge Stubbs, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

Corps of School Cadet Instructors.

To be Lieutenants: Joseph Mortimer Paterson, gentleman. 27th April, 1915.

Ernest Stanley MacGregor, Gilbert Henry Bevan-Pritchard, gentlemen. 29th December, 1915.

MEMORANDA.

J. Obed Smith, Esquire, is granted the honorary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia. 4th January, 1916.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank as stated :—

To be Lieutenant-Colonel: Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. P. Bradley, Army Medical Corps, whilst

#### Memoranda-continued.

G.O. 3 commanding the 149th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. continued. 22nd December, 1915.

1916.

To be Major: Captain A. V. S. Nordheimer, The Royal Canadian Dragoons, whilst serving with the Depot Squadron, R.C.D. 28th December, 1915.

To be Captains: Provisional Lieutenant R. T. Colquhoun, No. 19 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps, whilst performing the duties of Officer Com-

manding Company. 6th December, 1915. Lieutenant E. A. Hethrington, The Royal Canadian Dragoons, whilst serving with the Depot Squadron,

R.C.D. 28th December, 1915.

Captain M. Alexander, Ist Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards) is appointed Assistant Judge Advocate General of the Canadian Expeditionary Force, with Headquarters at London, England. 5th January,

To be Captains C. M.,—Allan Anderson Aitken, Es-

quire. 30th October, 1915.

William Frederick Ingpen, Esquire. 17th Decem-

Chaplain and Honorary Captain A. G. Ashby, C.M., is permitted to resign his commission. 12th December,

1915. General Order 124, 1915, under "Memoranda" in so far as it relates to Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. J. Downey, The Governor General's Foot

Guards, is hereby cancelled.

With reference to General Order 173, 1914, under "Canadian Army Service Corps," insert "No. 15 Company" preceding the appointment of Arthur Wellesley Drum, gentleman, as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary).

The undermentioned are granted temporary commissions in the Canadian Militia as stated whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force :- To be Lieutenants: Donald Alexander Fisher, gentleman. 11th October, 1915.

Charles Lionel Turnbull, gentleman. 28th Octo-

ber, 1915. William Alfred Allen, gentleman. 22nd November, 1915.

To be Honorary Lieutenants: Sergeant-Major H. G. Caldwell (W.O.) Canadian Army Dental Corps. 1st October, 1915.

Harry Cornell Christopherson, gentleman, 17th November, 1915.

#### Confirmation of Rank.

#### CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

G.O. 3 continued.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for their appointments January are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names .--

Lieutenant R. P. Foster, 104th Regiment, 10th February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. D. Anderson, 58th Regiment, 2nd November, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Archambault, A.M. C., 22nd December, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. W. Underwood, 8th Company, C.A.S.C., 2nd February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Lorrain, A.M.C., 4th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. Martyn, 32nd Regiment, 1st June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. Lister, 107th Regiment, 18th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. L. Rainboth, G.G.F.G., 29th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. K. McCallum, 50th Regiment, 3rd July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F.G.B. Phillips, G.G.F.G., 9th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. A. Stalker, 68th Regiment, 19th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. W. Dickson, 102nd Regiment, 19th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. F. Richardson, 102nd Regiment, 20th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E G. Dagenais, A.M.C., 24th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. D. Slemin, 22nd Regiment, 24th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. C. Mackay, 107th Regiment, 28th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. W. Gordon, 102nd Regiment, 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. A. Macdonald, 24th Regiment, 3rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. C. Burt, 68th Regiment, 7th September, 1915.

# Confirmation of rank—continued.

**G.O.** 3 Lieutenant Supernumerary J. M. Macarthur, 33rd continued. Regiment, 8th September, 1915.

January Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Tait, 102nd Regiment, 10th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Du Hamel, A.M.C., 21st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. Lett, 11th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. I. Simpson, 11th Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. Helyer, 11th Regiment, 7th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. D. Butler 72nd Regiment, 10th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. G. Wright, 72nd Regiment, 12th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. B. Rose, 72nd Regiment, 13th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. I. McDougall, 11th Regiment, 14th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. McL. Elliott, 72nd Regiment, 14th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Davis, 72nd Regiment, 15th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. T. Stewart, 72nd Regiment, 16th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. O. Beattie, 72nd Regiment, 17th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. M. Inglis, 72nd Regiment, 20th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. A. Ulph, 72nd Regiment, 21st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. T. McGibbon, 72nd Regiment, 22nd October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. K. Whyte, 6th Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. G. Palmer, 6th Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. W. Templeton, 6th Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. K. McCarthy, 6th Regiment, 25th October, 1915.

#### Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. Venne, A.M.C., 28th G.O. 3 October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. O. Bourque, A.M.C., January 28th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. A. Benoit, A.M.C., 28th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. R. Jacobi, 34th Regiment, 18th November, 1915.

By command,

Westagins.

Major-General, Acting Adjutant-General.